/7 /'T —~_ SCOTTSBLUFF CITY
es¥iiorr | PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA
o T pE—— | Monday, April 24, 2017, 6:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE
69361
PLANNING 1. WELCOME TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING: Chairman
COMMISSIONERS

BECKY ESTRADA 2. NEBRASKA OPEN MEETINGS ACT: For all interested parties, a copy of the
CHAIRPERSON Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on a bulletin board at the back of the council

chambers in the west corner.
ANGIE AGUALLO

VICE CHAIRPERSON
3. RoLL CALL:
DANA WEBER
HENRY HUBER 4. NOTICE OF CHANGES IN THE AGENDA: Additions may not be made to this agenda
less than 24-hours prior to the beginning of the meeting unless added under item 5 of
MARK WESTPHAL this agenda.

CALLAN WAYMAN
5. CITIZENS WITH ITEMS NOT SCHEDULED ON THE REGULAR AGENDA: As

DAVID GOMPERT required by State Law, no item may be considered under this item unless the Planning
Commission determines that the matter requires an emergency action.

JIM ZITTERKOPF

ANITA CHADWICK 6. APPROVAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES FROM:
LINDA REDFERN A Approve minutes of 4/10/17 Meeting

ALTERNATE

7. NEW BUSINESS:
A Final Plat Hilltop Estates
B Annexation Hilltop Estates
C Final Plat Melroy Addition

8. ADJOURN

The public is invited to participate in all Planning Commission Meetings. If you need special accommodations to participate in the meeting,
please contact the Development Services Department at (308) 630-6243, 24-hours prior to the meeting.

2525 CIRCLE DRIVE ¢ SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 69361 « (308) 630-6243 « FAX (308) 630-6294

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 1/17



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 24, 2017
Regular Meeting

Item Appr. Min.1
Approve minutes of 4/10/17 Meeting

Staff Contact:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 2 /17



Planning Commission Minutes
Regular Scheduled Meeting
April 10, 2017
Scottsbluff, Nebraska

The Planning Commission of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska met in a regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, April 10, 2017, 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff,
Nebraska. A notice of the meeting had been published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of general
circulation in the City, on March 31, 2017. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that
10  the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable

11 accommodation to attend the Planning Commission meeting should contact the Development Services
12 Department, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public

13 inspection at Development Services Department office; provided, the City Planning Commission could

14 modify the agenda at the meeting if the business was determined that an emergency so required. A

15 similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to each Planning Commission
16 member. An agenda kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the

17 Development Services Department at all times from publication to the time of the meeting.

OCoOoO~NOOUITRWN P

20 ITEM 1: Chairman Becky Estrada called the meeting to order. Roll call consisted of the following

21 members: Anita Chadwick, David Gompert, Angie Aguallo, Callan Wayman, Mark Westphal, Henry
22 Huber, and Becky Estrada. Absent: Dana Weber, Jim Zitterkopf. City officials present: Annie Folck,
23 Planning Coordinator, Gary Batt, Code Administrator Il, and Anthony Murphy, Fire Prevention Officer.

25 ITEM 2: Chairman Estrada informed all those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a
26 copy of such is posted on bookcase in the back area of the City Council Chamber, for those interested

27  parties.

28

29 ITEM 3: Acknowledgment of any changes in the agenda: None

30

31 ITEM 4: Business not on agenda: None

32

33 ITEM 5: Citizens with items not scheduled on regular agenda: None
34

35 ITEM 6: The minutes of the March 13, 2017 meeting were reviewed. Conclusion: A motion was made
36 by Wayman and seconded by Gompert to approve the minutes for the March 13" meeting. “YEAS”:

37 Estrada, Westphal, Wayman, Huber, Gompert, and Chadwick. “NAYS”: None Abstain: Aguallo Absent:
38 Weber, Zitterkopf

40 ITEM 7A: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a Special Use Permit for a Hair Salon
41 located at 1933 7" Avenue. The applicant, Crystal Westphalen, requested a special use permit to allow
42  for a hair salon in an R-1a Single Family Zone. The property is on the southwest corner of 20" Street and
43 7" Avenue. Hair Salons are listed under special permits uses in the R-1a Single Family zoning district

44 with approval from the Planning Commission. The surrounding properties are all zoned R-1a with the

45 exception of an R-4 Multi-Family zone to the northeast. The property is adjacent to 20th Street, and

46 parking is proposed to be provided on-site at the back of the property.

48 Mark Westphal, the current owner of the property, stated that they planned to add three parking spots at
49  the rear of the property. There would be one stylist and one nail technician working there, with two

50 tanning beds, so there would be a minimal number of people at the salon at any one time. Commissioner
51  Westphal then recused himself from this agenda item due to conflict of interest and left the room until

52  after the vote was held.

54  Jennifer Kinsey, resident of 1924 7" Ave, stated that she had several concerns with the proposed salon.
55 She stated that the street is already extremely congested, especially during pick-up and drop-off times for
56  the nearby elementary school. Because it is an older neighborhood, there is very little off-street parking,

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 3/17



57 and the streets are already very narrow. Parking is already a concern in the area, and there is very little
58 street parking in front of the salon due to it being on a corner near a fire hydrant. She just purchased her
59 property and would not have done so if she had known there would be a commercial business in the
60 neighborhood.
61
62 Dave Kuxhausen, resident of 1920 8" Ave, stated that it is a residential neighborhood and they do not
63  want businesses in the residential neighborhood. He is concerned about declinin% property values if
64  businesses are allowed to locate in the area. Chase Harimon, resident of 1931 7" Ave, reiterated that he
65 believed parking would be a problem in the area and that he was also concerned with the resale value of
66 his property if a business were to be located in the area. Kathi Sparks, resident of 1915 7™ Ave, repeated
67  the concerns about parking along the narrow streets, as many trucks can’t even park on the street
68 because it is so narrow and so end up partially parked on the sidewalk to allow for traffic to move through.
69 She also stated that 7" Ave is already hard to turn onto due to the narrow street with parking on both
70 sides, and that locating a salon here would compound this problem. Laura Salazar, resident of 1910 g™
71  Ave, stated that she had concerns about the street width and parking in the area, and that with all the
72 pedestrian traffic, especially kids going to and from school, it could be a safety issue to add additional
73 traffic to the area.
74
75 Conclusion: A motion was made by Huber and seconded by Wayman to deny the Special Use Permit
76 for a Hair Salon at 1933 7" Avenue. “YEAS”: Wayman, Gompert, Huber, Chadwick, Aguallo, and
77 Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: Westphal ABSENT: Zitterkopf, Weber. Motion carried.
78
79 ITEM 7B: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a Preliminary Plat for the Melroy
80 Addition, a replat of Lots 12 and 13 of Wildy and Lana Commercial Tracts. The applicant is Steve Melroy,
81 represented by Baker and Associates. The property is situated south of 15th Street, between 19th and
82 21st Ave. The preliminary plat includes 6 commercial lots, which are all part of the same block. The
83 property is zoned C-3, Heavy Commercial, and the properties to the north, west, and south are also C-3,
84  with M-1 zoning to the east.
85
86 City staff and Consultants reviewed the preliminary plat. Infrastructure is already available to each lot, and
87 no streets, water, or sewer improvements are proposed. The developer will be required to install
88  sidewalks and landscaping to meet City code as the lots are developed. Retention will also be addressed
89 with the final plat, and Anthony Murphy stated that depending on the how the lots are developed,
90 additional fire hydrants may be necessary. Staff recommended approval of the preliminary plat.
91
92  Conclusion: A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Aguallo to approve the Preliminary Plat
93  for the Melroy Addition, a replat of lots 12 and 13 of Wildy and Lana Commercial Tracts. “YEAS”:
94  Wayman, Gompert, Huber, Chadwick, Aguallo, Westphal, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: None
95 ABSENT: Zitterkopf, Weber. Motion carried.
96
97
98 ITEM 7C: The Planning Commission opened a public hearing for a Special Use Permit for a Scrap Metal
99 Processing Facility located at 417 9" Avenue. This application was tabled at the previous meeting on
100 March 13" so that staff could verify some of the information that was presented and explore options for
101 special conditions for the permit. The applicant is Langer Industries, represented by Pete Langer. Folck
102  stated that the property is located in an M-2 Heavy Manufacturing and Industrial zoning district. The
103  surrounding properties to the east and south are also zoned M-2. The property to the southwest is zoned
104 M-1, Light Manufacturing and Industrial, and the property to the west and north is zoned C-3, Heavy
105 Commercial. There are some residential properties within 300 feet; however, they are all on the other
106  side of the Burlington Northern Railroad Tracks, so there is some separation between the residential
107 areas and the proposed facility location.
108
109 At the previous meeting, several residents expressed their concerns about this facility being located so
110 close to a residential area. Environmental issues were brought up as a concern, as well as the noise and
111 unsightliness of a scrap metal recycling facility. The applicant had stated that this facility would be very
112 similar to the one they currently operate in Colby, Kansas, and that he would be willing to meet some

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 4 /17



113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168

additional requirements to properly screen the facility from the sight of the neighborhood. Following the
March meeting, staff contacted the community of Colby, Kansas and were told that there were many
concerns about the facility before it started operation that have since been determined to be unfounded.
The facility is a clean operation that does not seem to be an environmental risk, and the operators are
careful to make sure that everyone bringing material to their facility has their loads properly cleaned and
secured so that there is no issue on the surrounding roadways. Folck stated that the City has few areas
zoned heavy manufacturing that also have a rail spur, so this location is somewhat uniquely suited to
meet the purposes of the business. The property is currently zoned appropriately for a business like this;
however, it is not ideal for a residential area to be within 300 feet of the facility. Chairman Estrada then
invited public comment on the proposed project.

Bradley Garcia, resident at 1114 9" Ave, stated that he grew up in the area and had recently moved back
into the neighborhood with the hopes of helping to improve it. He and his wife bought and remodeled a
house, where they now live. He was concerned about the appearance of the neighborhood and thought
that this facility would be an eyesore. Even with fencing and trees, it will be seen, and he does not want
to see piles of material from his house. He believed that this could affect the resale value of his house in
the future. Sabrina Esparza, resident at 713 E 8" St, stated that she has lived in southeast Scottsbluff for
55 years, and the neighborhood has come a long way, with noise pollution taken care of through the quiet
zone and many other improvements over the years. She also was concerned that the recycling facility
would be an eyesore, and that there would be noise pollution as a result of the facility’s operations. She
said that she could speak for many people in the community in opposing the facility. Natalia Garcia,
resident at 1114 9" Ave, stated that she and her husband purchased their home in May 2015 to try to
improve the neighborhood. She was concerned that many neighborhood residences seem to be being
weeded out and replaced by businesses, and did not want the whole area to become commercial. She
believed that the scrap metal facility would be an eyesore like the packing plant that was there previously
and does not want the property to be left as a mess. She would not have moved to the area if she had
known that a facility like this would be there. She also had concerns about kids walking to the YMCA who
walk down 9" Street and might be affected by additional traffic. Gage Norman, business owners of 5"
and O convenience store, stated that there were meetings a few weeks ago about adding value to the
East Overland community, and he had concerns about shutting down East Overland and adding a scrap
metal facility near the neighborhood.

Robert Franco, whose mother resides at 907 E 7" Street, just north of the proposed facility location,
stated that there are only two railroad tracks between the facility and her property. He cited City Code
section 25-13-3 regarding Special Use Permits, reminding the Planning Commission that in order to grant
the Special Use Permit, they must find that the proposed use, “(1) provides a service required by the
neighborhood or community and is consistent with sound principles of land use, (2) will not be injurious to
the use of neighboring lots, tracts of land, buildings, or structures, (3) will not create special hazards or
problems for the area in which it is located, and (4) is related to and harmonious with the general plan for
the area in which it is located, as indicated by this Chapter.” He stated that the business by nature would
be a nuisance to the neighborhood. He cited the City’s definition of a nuisance in Chapter 12 of the City
code, stating that the noise, rodents, stagnant water, and junk on the property would cause adverse
effects to the surrounding neighborhood. He stated that runoff from the property could be contaminated
and would be impossible to contain on site, so would cause issues for the neighborhood. He did not
believe trees or a fence would help to mitigate these issues. Residents in that area have paid property
taxes for years and made many improvements to their properties, and he was concerned that the resale
value of those homes would be adversely affected.

Rex Morse then spoke, not as a resident of the community, but as someone who works in the area. He
stated that having viewed a similar facility in Minatare, he believed that if it were located on Highway 26 it
would have a depressing effect on property values for the community. He had concerns about the visible
location of the facility along Beltline and 9" Avenue.

Pete Langer, the applicant, then spoke, stating that there seemed to be four items that needed to be
addressed. The first was the noise generated by the facility. With use of a decibel meter, he
demonstrated that the noise generated by the facility would be less that the noise generated by passing

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 5/17



169 railroad cars. The second issue was drainage and environmental issues. He stated that his industry is
170 highly regulated by the EPA and NDEQ, and that there are many requirements that they would have to
171 meet in order to be allowed to operate. They will meet all applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
172 that there are no environmental issues from the operation of the facility. The third issue was the integrity
173 of the company. This is why he did not object to tabling the permit at the last meeting in order to give
174  staff time to do some background checking to determine whether or not they would operate the facility in
175  the manner they described. After staff did some checking, they found that the applicant was a good

176  neighbor and runs a clean facility, as he claims. The fourth issue was the screening of operations. He
177  stated that this would not be a storage facility or a salvage lot, and that material would be processed

178 quickly, so the same material would never be on site for more than one month. The proposed site is

179 zoned appropriately as heavy manufacturing and is not located within a residential zone. He

180 acknowledged that there was one place where residents would be able to see into the yard, and he would
181 be happy to put up a fence that would screen the property from the view of the residents.

182

183 Commissioner Huber asked if there would be any timeframe to review the Special Use Permit. Langer
184  stated that he did not want a permit that could be revoked after a certain timeframe, but he would be

185  happy to have the permit approved with special conditions tied to it, and if he did not meet those

186  conditions, the permit could be revoked. Commissioner Westphal asked about the possibility of planting
187  trees around the property to buffer noise and screen activities. Langer stated that he did not think it

188  would be necessary to screen the property from the other heavy commercial and manufacturing zones,
189 but it would be completely appropriate to screen the property from residential area. He did have some
190 concerns about getting trees started on that portion of the property because it is adjacent to the railroad,
191 which uses large amounts of sterilant. He believed that the planned facility would be an improvement
192 over the current state of the property, which is vacant and deteriorating. Commissioner Wayman asked
193 how long the property had been vacant. Franco answered that there was a roofing company that was
194 there within the last 7 years. He added that screening the property from view of the residential area

195  would be difficult because of the elevation difference between the residential area and the proposed

196  facility. Langer stated that the average height of the piles would be 6’ or less, as they planned to keep the
197 material moving. Natalia Garcia inquired as to the proposed hours of operation and about noise levels
198  and if they would be constant or intermittent. She also asked about employees at the facility; how many
199 and would they be local. Langer stated that they would operate from 8 am to 5pm Monday through

200  Friday, and depending on the volume of material they receive, they may operate on Saturday mornings
201 from 8 am to noon. He said that the loudest noises would be similar to that of a passing train and would
202 be intermittent. He said they would plan on starting with five employees and may eventually work up to
203 15 employees, and he planned to hire all of them from the Scottsbluff/Gering area.

204

205 Franco asked about the Colby, Kansas facility and if it was more rural than this proposed facility, as he
206 felt the two could not be compared as equals since one is in a rural area and the other is near a

207 residential area. Langer stated that they located the Colby facility in the only area that was appropriately
208 zoned, and that they kept a very clean facility even though no one was watching. He expects the

209  Scottsbluff facility to be more heavily scrutinized and will do everything he can to keep it clean and run
210 appropriately. He also stated that there is no way to definitively state that this would lower property

211 values.

212

213 Natalia Garcia stated that she believed that the City should be more selective of businesses allowed to
214 locate on that site. Commissioner Wayman stated that with it being an M-2 zone, there were many other
215 uses that would also cause a lot of noise and other negative effects that could locate there without

216 needing a Special Use Permit. Commissioner Estrada added that with this Special Use Permit, at least
217  they could specify some conditions to mitigate the effects on the residential area. Garcia stated that no
218 other businesses along the Beltline Highway have debris on site as part of their business. Franco added
219  that the businesses in the area keep everything neat and tidy, whereas by nature, the scrap metal

220 business is much messier, and he did not think it should be near a residential area. Commissioner

221 Gompert stated that he had driven by the property prior to the meeting, and it is currently an eyesore. He
222 saw many broken windows and open doors, which could be a safety concern for anyone who wanders
223 onto the property, and that rodents were probably a concern as well. He believed that the property in its

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 6 /17



224 current condition is dangerous and detrimental to the area, and that by allowing the scrap metal facility to
225 locate there, the condition of the property would be improved.

226

227 Rex Morse inquired if the building itself would be used for the proposed operation. Langer stated that
228  they would be using a portion of the building for operations, but because the building is so large and in
229  such poor condition, it will be a process to get the entire thing renovated. Morse asked about

230 improvements to the exterior of the building. Langer stated that if the business takes off, they would like
231  to make improvements to the building exterior, but did not want to make commitments that he couldn’t
232 keep by claiming that it would be done by a certain date. He said that at a minimum, they would make
233 sure the building would be secured and up to code before opening, and that long term he would like to
234 make additional improvements.

235

236  Conclusion: A motion was made by Gompert and seconded by Chadwick to recommend approval of the
237 Special Use Permit for a Scrap Metal Facility located at 417 9™ Avenue with the conditions that before the
238  facility opens for business, the portion of the yard visible to the residential area on the north (the north
239 boundary of the property from the building to 9" Ave) shall be screened by a fence up to 12’ in height and
240  slats shall be added to the fence along 9" Avenue to block the view of the yard. Additionally, the building
241 is to be secured and broken windows boarded up or repaired within one year. “YEAS”: Wayman,

242 Gompert, Aguallo, Chadwick, and Estrada. “NAYS”: Huber, Westphal. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT:

243  Zitterkopf, Weber. Motion carried.

244

245

246 ITEM 7D: A public hearing was opened to consider the annexation of property described as PT N1/2 SE,
247 PT SE SE 15-22-55 (61.05 acres) and BLK 1, ALF Subdivision (1.36 AC), owned by Connie and Alyssa
248 Frank. Folck stated that the property owners had requested annexation of the property and in that

249 request had waived their right to City services, so the extension of streets, water, and sewer would not be
250 necessary in order to annex. Anthony Murphy stated that by evening out the edge of the City’s city limits,
251 it would make it much easier for first responders to know where their jurisdiction starts and stops,

252 improving response times. Commissioner Huber asked why the property owner was requesting this.

253 Folck stated that the property owner had not yet announced her plans for the property, just requested the
254 annexation.

255

256 Conclusion: A motion was made by Westphal and seconded by Chadwick to recommend to Council

257 approval of the annexation of the property situated in PT N1/2 SE, PT SE SE 15-22-55 (61.05 acres) and
258  BLK 1, ALF Subdivision (1.36 AC) “YEAS”: Wayman, Gompert, Aguallo, Chadwick, Huber, Westphal,
259 and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf, Weber. Motion carried.

260

261

262 ITEM 8: Unfinished Business: None.

263

264  There being no further business, a motion to adjourn was made by Aguallo and seconded by Chadwick.
265 The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. “YEAS”: Wayman, Gompert, Aguallo, Chadwick, Huber,

266 Westphal, and Estrada. “NAYS”: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Zitterkopf, Weber. Motion carried.
267

268

269

270

271

272

273 Becky Estrada, Chairperson

274

275 Attest:

276 Annie Folck

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 7 /17



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 24, 2017
Regular Meeting

Item NewBizl

Final Plat Hilltop Estates

Staff Contact:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 8/17



SCOTTSBLUFF CITY
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To: Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: R-1A
Date: April 24,2017 Property Size: 32.37 acres

Subject: Final Plat Hilltop Estates Subdivision

Location:  South of 42" St and East of Fairview Cemetery
Procedure

1. Open Public Hearing

Overview of petition by city staff

Presentation by applicant

Solicitation of public comments

Questions from the Planning Commission

Close the Public Hearing

Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
Public Process: City Council determine final approval

O NN kW

Public Notice: This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property.

Background

The applicant(s), Kosman, Inc., represented by Baker and Associates have requested approval of a Final Plat
of the Hilltop Estates Subdivision. The property is situated south of 42" Street, and east of Fairview Cemetery.
The final plat includes 42 residential lots, which are divided into five different blocks. The blocks are number
3-7 to avoid confusion with previously platted blocks 1 and 2.

Some of the lots on the north side of Blocks 3 and 7 are specially designed to account for existing homes and
outbuildings. These structures will remain in place after development of the subdivision. The property is
already zoned residential, so no zone changes would be required.

The preliminary plat for the property was approved at the February 13 Planning Commission meeting. The
developer will be required to install a lift station for sanitary sewer, which will be located in the southwest
corner of the development, on Tract C. In consideration of new regulatory requirements, the City is going to
require all new development to direct stormwater runoff to regional stormwater facilities. This minimizes the
amount of developable land that developers must use for stormwater retention and makes maintenance more
affordable. The developers would pay an impact fee to the City in return for the City accepting their
stormwater, which the City would then use to pay for developing and maintaining these facilities. The
stormwater impact fee and the installation of all water, sewer, and street improvements will be addressed in the
Developer’s Agreement, which will be considered by Council before they can approve the Final Plat.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve

Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the final plat of Hilltop Estates
Subdivision, situated in the NW Y4 of Section 13, T22N, R55W of the 6! P.M, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska
subject to the following condition(s):

Deny

Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the final plat of Hilltop
Estates Subdivision, situated in the NW Y4 of Section 13, T22N, R55W of the 6% P.M, Scotts Bluff County,
Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the final plat of Hilltop Estates Subdivision, situated in the NW % of Section 13,
T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska for the following reason(s):

Final Plat Request, Page 1

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 9/17



Scottsbluff

FINAL PLAT Sheet Revisions aker Land Survey & Final Plat of Hilltop Estates\
LOTS 1-13 BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-8, BLOCK 4, LOTS 1-5, BLOCK 5 AND LOTS 1-3, Date Description Tnials| o Title Sheet )
BLOCK 6, LOTS 1-12 AND TRACTS B & C, BLOCK 7, HILLTOP ESTATES D2 2i1sTReVRED SURVEY oNe . Baker Project Number:_6157-007-16
SUBDIVISION, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA {1717 REVISED SURVEY cia e, [[rojeet ocation Scotisbiuff, Seotts Bluff County Nebraska
SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE . ) F?(‘)’V:jrgocﬁcl’fa”;f,[}lod S T — e
6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA S - A 7 5 205 A R 5 I
EXTERIOR BOUNDRY FOR HILLTOP ESTATES PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ANNEXATION APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE INDEX OF SHEETS

A PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 1,409,935 SQ. FT. (32.37 ACRES), MORE OR LESS, IN THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE

6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, SAID PARCEL BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST

OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WHENCE NORTH QUARTER BEARS SOUTH 88°08'36" EAST, A
DISTANCE OF 2661.46 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 88°08'36" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 1491.48 FEET TO A POINT OF
INTERSECTION WITH THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13 AND THE
PROPERTY DESCRIBED AT INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2016-3789 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY RECORDS,
THENCE SOUTH 02°16'11" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED AT SAID INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2016-3789,
SOUTH 02°16'11" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1066.20 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PROPERTY
DESCRIBED AT SAID INSTRUMENT NUMBER 2016-3789 AND TO A RECORD CORNER SHOWN ON

RECORD OF SURVEY COMPLETED BY LS 476 ON APRIL 21, 1992 OF THE FAIRVIEW CEMETERY;

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RECORD OF SURVEY THE FOLLOWING COURSES (3) THREE COURSES:
1. SOUTH 02°16'11" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 3.00 FEET;
2. THENCE SOUTH 55°32'59" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 65.80 FEET;
3. THENCE SOUTH 40°29'00" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 242.48 FEET (MEASURED)TO A POINT ON
THE NORTH LINE OF BLOCK 6 MCKINLEY FOURTH ADDITION RECORDED AT BOOK 120, PAGE 144
OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 6, SOUTH 88°14'16" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 953.09 FEET
TO APOINT AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A PARCEL OF LAND DESCRIBED AT INSTRUMENT

NUMBER 2006-1130 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY RECORDS AND BEING ON THE NORTH-SOUTH
CENTERLINE OF SAID SECTION 13;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH-SOUTH CENTERLINE OF SECTION 13 NORTH 02°07'24" EAST,
A DISTANCE OF 842.76 FEET TO A POINT A THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF HILLTOP ESTATES BLOCK 2
RECORDED AT BOOK 125, PAGE 312 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID BLOCK 2, NORTH 88°16'38" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 200.00 FEET
TO THE SOUTH WEST CORNER OF SAID BLOCK 2;

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID BLOCK 2, NORTH 02°07'23" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 440.00 FEET
TO THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 42ND STREET AS PLATTED THE HILLTOP ESTATES SUBDIVISION
RECORDED AT BOOK 125, PAGE 312 OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY RECORDS;

THENCE NORTH 88°08'36" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 569.69 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 01°51'03" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13;

THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 13,
NORTH 88°08'36" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 400.05 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 02°16'11" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 1,409,935 SQ. FT. (32.37 ACRES), MORE OR LESS.
SURVEY NOTES

1. BAKER AND ASSOCIATES, INC., PERFORMED ALL NECESSARY RESEARCH TO ESTABLISH
CURRENT OWNERSHIP OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY SHOWN HERE ON, UTLITZING CURRENT
VESTING DOCUMENTS FROM PUBLIC RECORDS, A TITLE REPORT WAS ALSO PROVIDED BY
FERGUSON TITLE SERVICES COMPANY TO VERIFY ALL OWNERSHIP AND RESEARCH. THIS
DOCUMENT REFERENCES TITLE REPORT DATED NOVEMBER 8TH, 2016 AND 8:00 A.M.

2. THE MONUMENTATION RECOVERED WAS LOCATED BY A COMBINATION OF GLOBAL
POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) FAST STATIC, RTK AND RTK DATA LOGGING TECHNIQUES.
CONVENTIONAL SURVEY METHODS WERE APPLIED WHEN REQUIRED.

3. BASIS OF BEARINGS: ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE LINE CONNECTING THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE
6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN AND THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 13,
BEING A GRID BEARING OF SOUTH 88°08'36" EAST A DISTANCE OF 2661.46 FEET AS
OBTAINED FROM A GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) SURVEY BASED ON THE
NEBRASKA HIGH ACCURACY REFERENCE NETWORK (NHARN). SAID GRID BEARING IS
NAD 83 (2011) NEBRASKA STATE PLANE ZONE 2600.

4. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE U.S. SURVEY FEET.

5. NOTICE: YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS
SURVEY WITHIN THREE (3) YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. IN NO
EVENT MAY ANY ACTION, BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY BE COMMENCED
MORE THAN TEN (10) YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON.

6. THE ABOVE DESCRIBE PROPERTY IS BEING ANNEXED INTO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
PER THE APPROVAL OF THIS PLAT .

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA THE THE REAL ESTATE WHICH IS PLATTED AS LOTS 1-13 BLOCK
3, LOTS 1-8, BLOCK 4, LOTS 1-5, BLOCK 5 AND LOTS 1-3, BLOCK 6, LOTS 1-12 AND TRACTS B &
C, BLOCK 7, HILLTOP ESTATES SUBDIVISION, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF
COUNTY, NEBRASKA, PURSUANT TO SECTION 19-916 OF THE NEBRASKA REVISED
STATUTES AND SECTION 21-1-61 OF THE SCOTTSBLUFF MUNICIPAL CODE SHALL BE
INCLUDED WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF
COUNTY, NEBRASKA SHALL BE AND BECOME A PART OF SAID CITY FOR ALL PURPOSES
WHATSOEVER, THAT THE INHABITANTS OF SAID ADDITION SHALL BE ENTITLED TO ALL THE
RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES, AND SHALL BE SUBJECT TO ALL THE LAWS, ORDINANCES, RULES
AND REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT THE INCLUSION OF BLOCK 1 AND BLOCKS 3-6, HILLTOP
ESTATES SUBDIVISION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF
COUNTY, NEBRASKA WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF,
NEBRASKA IS SUBJECT TO THE FINAL PLAT BEING FILED WITH THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY
REGISTER OF DEEDS.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF ,2017.

BY:

NATHAN JOHNSON, CITY MANAGER

ATTESTED: CITY CLERK

APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE

THE FOREGOING PLAT OF LOTS 1-13 BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-8, BLOCK 4, LOTS 1-5, BLOCK 5 AND
LOTS 1-3, BLOCK 6, LOTS 1-12 AND TRACTS B & C, BLOCK 7, HILLTOP ESTATES SUBDIVISION,
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, WAS APPROVED BY THE
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, BY RESOLUTION
DULY

PASSED THIS DAY OF ,2017.

BY:

NATHAN JOHNSON, CITY MANAGER

ATTESTED: CITY CLERK

OWNER'S STATEMENT

I BEING THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE OWNER OF THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., IN
SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY NEBRASKA, STATE THE FOREGOING, PLAT LOTS 1-13 BLOCK
3, LOTS 1-8, BLOCK 4, LOTS 1-5, BLOCK 5 AND LOTS 1-3, BLOCK 6, LOTS 1-12 AND
TRACTS B & C, BLOCK 7, HILLTOP ESTATES SUBDIVISION, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF,
SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, IS MADE WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER:

OWNER: REPRESENTIVE OF KOSMAN INC.
ACKNOWLEGMENT:

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF )

BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC, QUALIFIED AND ACTING IN SAID COUNTY,
PERSONALLY CAME , AREPRESENTIVE OF
KOSMAN INC. TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSONS WHOSE SIGNATURES
ARE AFFIXED TO THE FOREGOING "OWNER'S STATEMENT" AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE
EXECUTION THEREOF TO BE THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.

WITNESS MY NOTORIAL SEAL THIS DAY OF 2016.

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

PAGE 1 TITLE SHEET

PAGE 2 PLAN SHEET

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, CARL JOHN GILBERT, A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE
OF NEBRASKA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT TRULY AND CORRECTLY REPRESENTS
THE RESULTS OF A SURVEY MADE IN APRIL 2017, BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION
AND THAT ALL MONUMENTS EXIST AS SHOWN HEREON AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN
PREPARED IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NEBRASKA
DEALING WITH MONUMENTS, SUBDIVISIONS OR SURVEYING OF LAND AND ALL APPLICABLE
PROVISIONS OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY AND THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS.

| ATTEST THE ABOVE ON THIS DAY OF ,2017.

4157017

CARL JOHN GILBERT

NEBRASKA PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 731
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BAKER AND ASSOCIATES INC.
PHONE : 308-632-3123

OWNER'S STATEMENT

I BEING THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE OWNER OF THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH P.M., IN
SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY NEBRASKA, STATE THE FOREGOING, PLAT LOTS 1-13 BLOCK
3, LOTS 1-8, BLOCK 4, LOTS 1-5, BLOCK 5 AND LOTS 1-3, BLOCK 6, LOTS 1-12 AND
TRACTS B & C, BLOCK 7, HILLTOP ESTATES SUBDIVISION, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF,
SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA SHOWN HEREON, IS MADE WITH THE FREE
CONSENT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER:

OWNER: REPRESENTIVE OF KOSMAN INVESTMANTS LLC
ACKNOWLEGMENT:

STATE OF NEBRASKA
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF )

BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC, QUALIFIED AND ACTING IN SAID COUNTY,
PERSONALLY CAME A REPRESENTIVE OF
KOSMAN INVESTMANTS LLC TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE IDENTICAL PERSONS WHOSE
SIGNATURES ARE AFFIXED TO THE FOREGOING "OWNER'S STATEMENT" AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THE

EXECUTION THEREOF TO BE THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.

WITNESS MY NOTORIAL SEAL THIS DAY OF ,2016.

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017

Page 10/ 17



Scottsbluff

FINAL PLAT

/LOTS 1-13 BLOCK 3, LOTS 1-8, BLOCK 4, LOTS 1-5, BLOCK 5 AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 6, LOTS 1-12 AND TRACTS B & C, BLOCK 7, HILLTOP ESTATES

SUBDIVISION, CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA [
SITUATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE

6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

Sheet Revisions

Date Description
09-27-16 DRAFTED SURVEY CJG
02-28-17 REVISED SURVEY CJG .
17-17 REVISED SURVEY CJG Slffc'ates

COPYRIGHT

aker
Initials]
www.baker-eng.com

Engineers * Architects * Surveyors | Project Code|Last Mod. Date |

Land Survey & Final Plat of Hilltop Estat&
Plan Sheet )
Baker Project Number: 6157-007-16

Project Location: Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County Nebraska
Owners: Kosman

Subset
6157 [ 04-17-2017 | 10of2

Bheet No.|
[ 2 1

38TH STREET

FAIRVIEW CEMETERY

/

S02°16'11"W 1066.20' (M)

S88°08'57"E 1491.48' (M) \ﬁ
17 —‘

15' UTILITY EASEMENT AND —
15' DITCH EASEMENT FOR L 05.76" 159.98" g T T3 LT 0 0 —— — .
FARMERS IRRIGATION DISTRICT S0216 W 3007 /7 _ P20 : :— _— _EQ_QE_ —_— __'_Eé_o@‘l_%?\i—?__ — II — __N22_1_61_1_E_1§9_3£_[__ _22 HDL_IT_Y_EéS_EME_NI__N22_1_61_1_E_41_0_O§_ —_— |
DEDICATED PER THIS PLAT / il 10 UTILITY _/rl| o
N40°29'00"W 107.06" / N87°57'51" ||| EASEMENT |_§ N87°43'58"W LOT 3 3 POINT OF BEGINNING ﬂ |
155.04' | | LOT5 N | = 81.96' JJ 38,047 SQ. FT. :I HILLTOP ESTATES g :—U| |
S|y SUBDIVISION »
I EXISTING — 7 LOT6 24,961SQ.FT. 3,16 29411 SQ FT. 0>
30' DITCH EASEMENT 7 27,648 SQ.FT. If1 “I5  Nazer7 59" 11408 |w @iz 9! |
FARMERS IRRIGATION P 5 : : z 112.81° 10" UTILITY ﬁl02°16'11"E i &|% o
DISTRICT Ve EASEMENT n ol g
INST. 2001-08491 il /// 6’;.,:00, . 85,09 11| 52§.37_£50.00' J 80.00' }/ |§ l: LOT 1 208 l
, \ . T RE 3
| sizmore—A NP ges HILLTOP DRIVE “"* éx 8B, o012 @ 134,678 SQ.FT. <TEEN
' [ae) . . = B
l 13542 /,éTg%/?%gCFT >’ NO2°58'37"E 52"PUBLIC R.O.W. \ 5': : I BLOCK 7 8z 8_8|
. )/] ST e /." 5433 |§ 1T19.75' E 12705 |\_ “’\ |2 g.l S5 ‘mal
:F’/— 42.16' cs8 E @/ = g ERull
| o .54 P
l . F_@.&___/ ',' w|m S|2 6.98' .cp *. | Nl 3 |
$02°0209"W_ [c19 Sl N
I L el 3
LTI0UTITY 4 . LoTo |Z Lors |8 Loty 2 2 LOT6 \6:_» | S|
S EASEMENT - © 198725Q.FT. |~ 19497 SQ.FT.| 20,194 5Q. FT.2 £ 18.038 SQ. FT. Nibo < 6229 S02°58'37" . NOTSTOSE |
18 Lot 5 5 | '&@@K 3 |Z S41°2142"E 29 2°58'37"W 413.22 50.00 l
- b7 15502 sa.FT > L 50.97 S02°5837"W p-
-1 W 2L 19955~ — 11075 ___12403,__ . L . C6 280 HILLTOP DRIVE 4 |
1 1288 e T -12881——- 238 289 52'PUBLIC R.O.W. 2
|7 sozr020ow | @ Br U N(?z 58378~~~ N02'583 37" - = N02’5837 37"E‘| | ===l NO02°58'37'E 289,32 " N02°583/'E 184 92 l
Y Ok | 20 utiLiTy | | N 20'UTILITY o] 1 | o
S8 ol 2 > EASEMENT & _ 3 N87°57'51 me EASEMENT 2 | N88°08'36"W &
o O . .o ®) ;,; '<r|f— (10' EACH ,;'5 Q |m 173.62' || jouTILTY I 20" UTILITY |; 18.65 g |
S 1o uTTY §] = 2 =l gpE) S 6 5 : I-EASEMENT = | EASEMENT %! = &
I| EASEMENT "t - & o R|® LoTm F|k LOT12 or13 | 211 (o EacH als 8 |
L 12828 = | 23390 F1 |5 2140350 FT, 3 211920 FT. 12 22497 500 FT. | | 2356780, /.5y | SIDE) 594388, FT N5 worsafr 3 |
e o i1 23 FTol : - ® : FT 3
8620209 | | ||| 5h |Z °§
- = P4
S5 gggng 3k (Co_11953 | 11973 | 12402 | 12880 I q792 % N87°57'52"W 36.31" &@@IK 3 EHIE
& ks | N02°0209"E ,L/' z
| = FOX RUN LANE T T S02°0209'W 28928~~~ = T ~S02°0209'W 184.92° = | £
! 6 i w S02°0209"W 52 PUBLICROW. oo oo oo o ST T TS ot 2
. 127.68 >zfciz  137.95 [ 14065 | 14065 73958 ™ 200UTILITY 33 | D
502°0200W G0 Fo | c12\‘ > EASEMENT  3[z3
[ 2~ | Jer | |w m \ 3 (10' EACH b B
5 g ~opg LL' 52 089 G LOT 4 SIDE) 8isz
S torio=g %a—; o > 8§ Lotz gy ot :‘ﬁuﬁ 47534 5Q. FT. : LOT 3 2|33
= ~
S| 15,287 SQ. FTS i 27, 556 SQ FT. ?,J E 26, 872 SQ ET. g 26,872 'SQ. FT. 2 2. 27,083 SQ.FT. =@ . Ak 30,442 SQ. FT. > °%4>
-1 iy B |3 @ = 10'UTILITY— Il 2 E)%E
2 . P w EASEMENT a|gF
N gz%v?_: T | |“ .&@@K [ = (C11 279.28' \j} 185.43' 810
> 0Z°0 10'UT! 20" UTILITY EASEMENT S5O 050" o5
ST 10 UTILITY o 5 EAé'}.%;QSEMENT (10" EACH SIDE) _l E S02°0209'W 12TH AVENUE S02°0209'W = §(£|
5 8 EASEMENTO g —14257— 4‘: —14244— — — —149.75 — —|© c1r 52' PUBLIC R.O.W. N a7
cAs o . E _N02 02 09" — i el 7 o
S Lot S 5 -N02"0200°E N020209°E —[— N02°0209'E 5 ([ S0270205"W 155007 $02°0209'W 145.001] S02°0208"W 164.88 Bty
'| 5?;::‘? i3 2 BLOGK 4 . = 2k |, BLOCK @| 1
1 b5 ole 3 3 . gl |
I 502°0209"W | A 2|0 |z 2|5 A & ots S| Lot |E Lor gl |8
5 5 e © L Qo 2|5 | mim 28264sQFT. Sl 24872 so FT. d 28,367 SO FT. Zi |8
5 5 s _ LOTS 5 lote 2|5 or7 2|5 LoTs AL Bl .':||r\ 2|2
£ Lor =) = 27046SQ.FT. % 27,0428Q.FT.= & 27,042SQ.FT. |2 2724SQFT. | =& oo e 7150 NS __oumry 319
— — ¢ =) : p
| 15,128 G FT B | |Z | c175/' ms/ L ],:l.,'_/____Efs_E_I\AEr\J_T__gg_ 5
- - - -1 - 7T — - - 1 - - — — 2 g ' i
_f——-115.96'—— (C14 13257 L 142.44' L 142.44' L75 75 e c 0} St 29:58, 145.00 165 42 5
NOZ0Z 05 \CP N02°02'09'E 26 UTILITY s | N02°07'23"E 440.00
10' UTILITY 12TH AVENUE EASEMENT c1y zN 20" UTILITY
N N EASEMENT 52' PUBLIC R.O.W. 4443 o+ sl EASEMENT
l—"—"—TZ- 02702 05"W 148, 99'| 502°0209"W 179.50 $02°0209"W 179.50 S02°0209"W 179.5' 'EOZ“OZ'OQ"E al| 20 UTILITY
& Ul . w . g
' I ¢ EAUSEk/:PI\(IT || \_20 UTILITY w BLOCKS .5 2oumry k LOT 1 2 EASEMENT
: 5] | Lors | wll; T EASEMENT 35 v\.|£ EASEMENT 31|E” 25,107 SQ. FT. E I
| ot 1R 20671sQ FT. g|B LOT 4 | L 312 e - ! £ s1
Flk ! i .
; SIN Tssseratee I 250048QFT. 2y , FT. Tl , FT. =l
| T C A 1% IF 1
. S N02°0724E 14832 N02°07'24'E 179.50' |, __N02°07'24"E 179.50' , | N02°07'24°E 179.50 N02°0724"E 155.94' | —
X pp '
N02°07'24"E 842.76' (M
o A A O UTILITY AND FOUND 5/8" REBAR NO CAP]T
BOOK 2002, PAGE 4812 QINEWAI K EAQENMENIT

W) 971992 T.95.80.88S ‘€L NOILDIS 13

(

13341S ANcZPy

3

SONIHYZd 4

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 13,
T.22N,R.55W., 6TH P.M.

e ey ——————
o 75 150 300'
SCALE 1" = 150'

SURVEY LEGEND

® [INDICATES SET 5/8" REBAR AND 1-5/16"

ORANGE PLASTIC CAP, STAMPED "BAKER PLS 731",
SET FLUSH WITH SURFACE.

@ INDICATES FOUND SECTION CORNER AS DESCRIBED,
ALSO SEE NEW CORNER RECORD FILED AT THE
STATE SURVEYORS OFFICE

@ INDICATES FOUND QUARTER CORNER AS DESCRIBED,
ALSO SEE NEW CORNER RECORD FILED AT THE
STATE SURVEYORS OFFICE

(M) INDICATES MEASURED DISTANCE BY

BAKER AND ASSOCIATES
CURVE DATA

CURVE NAME| RADIUS DELTA [ARCLENGTH| CHORD [ CH.BEARING
C1 74.00' [ 44°10'08" 57.05' 55.64' $25°03'41"W
Cc2 126.00' | 22°05'04" 48.57' 48.27' $36°06'13"W
c3 126.00' | 46°33'15" 102.38' 99.58' S 20°18'00"E
C4 126.00' | 35°47'57" 78.73' 77.45' $61°28'36"E
c5 10.00' | 90°00'00" 15.71 14.14' S$42°57'51"E
Cé 126.00' | 44°10'08" 97.13' 94.75' N 25°03'41"E
c7 74.00' | 44°10'08" 57.05' 55.64' N 25°03'41"E
c8 74.00' [ 90°56'28" 117.45' 105.51' | N42°29'37"W
(o] 10.00' | 90°00'00" 15.71' 14.14' S47°02'09"W
Cc10 126.00' | 22°05'04" 48.57' 48.27' $14°01'09"W
C11 10.00' | 90°00'00" 15.71 14.14' $47°02'09"W
C12 74.00' | 90°00'00" 116.24' 104.65' N 47°02'09"E
C13 10.00' | 90°00'00" 15.71' 14.14' N 42°57'51"W
Cia 10.00' | 90°00'00" 15.71' 14.14' S47°02'09"W
C15 74.00' [ 90°00'00" 116.24' 104.65' S$42°57'51"E
Ci16 75.00' [ 77°45'24" 101.78' 94.15' N 36°50'34"W
C17 10.00' | 90°00'00" 15.71' 14.14' N 42°57'51"W
C19 126.00' | 08°35'17" 18.89' 18.87' $83°40'13"E
C20 75.00' [ 12°14'36" 16.03' 16.00' N 81°50'34"W

NORTH QUARTER OF SECTION 13,
T.22N,R.55W.,, 6TH P.M.
FOUND 7/8" REBAR, NO CAP, DOWN 0.4' BELOW SURFACE

o YT /

Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017

Page 11 /17



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 24, 2017
Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz2

Annexation Hilltop Estates

Staff Contact:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 12 /17



SCOTTSBLUFF CITY
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To: Planning Commission

From: Development Services Department Zoning: R-1A

Date: April 24,2017 Property Size: 32.37+ acres
Subject: Annexation Hilltop Estates Subdivision # Lots/Units:

Location: NW Y% of Section 13, T22N, R55W of the 6th P.M, located
South of 42" St and East of Fairview Cemetery

Procedure

1 Open Public Hearing

2 Overview of petition by city staff

3 Presentation by applicant

4. Solicitation of public comments

5. Questions from the Planning Commission

6 Close the Public Hearing

7 Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)

8. Public Process: City Council determine final approval

Public Notice: This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property

Background
The applicant(s), Kosman, Inc. has requested annexation of approximately 32.37+ acres into the City’s corporate

boundaries. The property is currently being final platted as Hilltop Estates Subdivision and is situated south of 42"
St and east of Fairview Cemetery.

The property is to be improved with street, water, stormwater, and sewer improvements that are to be installed
according to a timeline to be approved in the Developer’s Agreement. This must be approved by City Council
before the property is final platted. The annexation is being done as a part of the final plat at the request of the
property owner.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve

Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to annex property described as Hilltop
Estates Subdivision into the City’s corporate limit boundary subject to the following condition(s):

Deny
Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to annex property described as Hilltop
Estates Subdivision into the City’s corporate limit boundary for the following reason(s):

Table

Make the motion to TABLE the request to annex property described as Hilltop Estates Subdivision into the
City’s corporate limit boundary for the following reason(s):

Annexation Request, Page 1

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 13 /17



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 24, 2017
Regular Meeting

Item NewBiz3
Final Plat Melroy Addition

Staff Contact:

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 14 /17



SCOTTSBLUFF CITY
PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

To: Planning Commission
From: Development Services Department Zoning: C-3
Date: April 24,2017 Property Size: 4.188 acres

Subject: Final Plat Lots 1-6 Melroy Addition

Location:  South of 15® St between 19" and 215 Avenue
Procedure

1. Open Public Hearing

Overview of petition by city staff

Presentation by applicant

Solicitation of public comments

Questions from the Planning Commission

Close the Public Hearing

Render a decision (recommendation to the City Council)
Public Process: City Council determine final approval

O NN kW

Public Notice: This item was noticed in the paper and a notice was posted on the property.

Background

The applicant(s), Steve Melroy, represented by Baker and Associates, has requested approval of the Final Plat
of Lots 1-6 Melroy Addition. The property is situated south of 15th Street, between 19% and 21t Ave. The plat
includes 6 commercial lots, which are all part of the same block. The property is zoned C-3, Heavy
Commercial, and the properties to the north, west, and south are also C-3, with M-1 zoning to the east.

The preliminary plat was approved by Planning Commission at their April 10® meeting. Infrastructure is
already available to each lot, and no streets, water, or sewer improvements are proposed. The developer will
be required to install sidewalks and landscaping to meet City code as the lots are developed. Stormwater
retention and fire hydrants will be addressed as the property is developed. Staff recommends approval of the
final plat.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve

Make a POSITIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to approve the final plat of Lots 1-6,
Melroy Addition, to the City of Scottsbluff, a replat of Lots 12 and 13 of Wildy and Lana Commercial Tracts
subject to the following condition(s):

Deny

Make a NEGATIVE RECOMMENDATION to the City Council to disapprove the final plat of Lots 1-6,
Melroy Addition, to the City of Scottsbluff, a replat of Lots 12 and 13 of Wildy and Lana Commercial Tracts
for the following reason(s):

Table
Make the motion to TABLE the final plat of final plat of Lots 1-6, Melroy Addition, to the City of
Scottsbluff, a replat of Lots 12 and 13 of Wildy and Lana Commercial Tracts for the following reason(s):

Final Plat Request, Page 1

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 15/ 17



Scottsbluff

FINAL PLAT Sheet Revisions 3aker Final Plat \
LOTS 1-6, MELROY ADDITION, TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, A REPLAT  |w3i%c T Drarien SURVEY = _ Title Sheet
OF LOTS 12 & 13 OF WILDY & LANA COMMERCIAL TRACTS, 06-20-16|___DRAFTED SURVEY AN ssociates e Locaton Soatsat Seons Bluf County Nebrasia
SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 Inc. Owners: MELIIROY INVES:I'MENTS LLC.
NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA Engineers * Architects * Surveyors |Project Code]Last Mod. Date] Subsel Bheet No
COPYRIGHT 6273 [ 02-22-2017 | 10of2 I 1 I
PROJECT VICINTY MAP
T T il | INDEX OF SHEETS

EXTERIOR BOUNDARY FOR MELROY ADDITION

A PARCEL OF LAND KNOWN AS TRACT 12 AND TRACT 13 OF WILDY & LANA COMMERCIAL
TRACTS CONTAINING 182,431 SQ. FT. (4.188 ACRES), MORE OR LESS, IN THE SOUTHEAST
QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF IN SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA,
SAID PARCEL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH,
RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WHENCE EAST QUARTER OF SAID
SECTION 24 BEARS NORTH 02°11'37" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 2648.68 FEET, THENCE ALONG
SAID EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 24, NORTH 02°11'37"
EAST, A DISTANCE OF 332.50 FEET, THENCE NORTH 87°48'23" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 33.00
FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF TRACT 14 OF WILDY & LANA COMMERCIAL
TRACTS, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 14, NORTH 88°40'53" WEST, A
DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 13, ALSO BEING
THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 13, NORTH 88°40'53" WEST, A DISTANCE
OF 284.88 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 13;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 12, NORTH 88°40'53" WEST, A DISTANCE
OF 300.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 12;

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 12, NORTH 02°10'14" EAST, A DISTANCE
OF 302.00 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 12;

THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 12, SOUTH 88°40'52" EAST, A DISTANCE
OF 300.00 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 12;

THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 13, SOUTH 88°40'52" EAST, A DISTANCE
OF 305.00 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 13;

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT 13, SOUTH 02°11'37" WEST, A DISTANCE
OF 290.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 14;

THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID TRACT 14, NORTH 88°40'53" WEST, A DISTANCE
OF 20.00 FEET;

THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 14, SOUTH 02°11'37" WEST, A DISTANCE
OF 12.00 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 182,431 SQ. FT. (4.188 ACRES), MORE OR
LESS.

SURVEY NOTES

1. BAKER AND ASSOCIATES PERFORMED ALL NESSESARY RESEARCH FOR OWNERSHIP

AND PRIOR SURVEY INFORMATION, HOWEVER NO TITLE SEARCH WAS PERFORMED TO
DETERMINE OWNERSHIP OR EASEMENTS OF RECORD. ALL TAX INFORMATION, LIENS, LEASES,
ASSIGNMENTS, AGREEMENTS, MOTIONS, DECLARATIONS, PROVISIONS, CONDITIONS,
RESERVATIONS, RESTRICTIONS, ZONING, COVENANTS, WATER AND MINERAL RIGHTS AND
OBLIGATIONS FOR THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON.

2. THE MONUMENTATION RECOVERED WAS LOCATED BY A COMBINATION OF GLOBAL
POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) FAST STATIC, RTK AND RTK DATA LOGGING TECHNIQUES.
CONVENTIONAL SURVEY METHODS WERE APPLIED WHEN REQUIRED.

3. BASIS OF BEARINGS: ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE LINE CONNECTING THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST, OF THE
6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN AND THE EAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 24,

BEING A GRID BEARING OF NORTH 02°11’37" EAST A DISTANCE OF 2,648.68 FEET AS
OBTAINED FROM A GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) SURVEY BASED ON THE
NEBRASKA HIGH ACCURACY REFERENCE NETWORK (NHARN). SAID GRID BEARING IS
NAD 83 (2011) NEBRASKA STATE PLANE ZONE 2600.

4. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE U.S. SURVEY FEET.

5. NOTICE: YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS
SURVEY WITHIN THREE (3) YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. IN NO
EVENT MAY ANY ACTION, BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY BE COMMENCED
MORE THAN TEN (10) YEARS FROM THE DATE OF THE CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON.

P ik SOUTH WS PAGE1  TITLE SHEET
EC TIONKLO. : 1
USH P 22 N ; PAGE2  PLAN SHEET

VICINITY MAP.
NOT TO SCALE

i

APPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCE
THE FOREGOING FINAL PLAT OF LOTS 1-14, MELROY ADDITION TO THE CITY OF

SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, WAS APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND OWNER'S STATEMENT
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA, BY RESOLUTION DULY PASSED
THIS DAY OF ,2017. WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING ALL THE OWNERS, MORTGAGEES, BENEFICIARIES OF DEEDS OF

TRUST AND HOLDERS OF OTHER INTERESTS IN THE LAND DESCRIBED HEREIN, HAVE LAID OUT,
SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED SAID LANDS INTO THE FINAL PLAT FOR LOTS 1-14 MELROY ADDITION,

BY: AS SHOWN HEREON UNDER THE NAME AND SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 1-14 MELROY ADDITION. THE
EASEMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED FOR PUBLIC USE. THE ENTITIES
RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING THE SERVICES FOR WHICH THE RIGHT OF WAYS ARE
ESTABLISHED ARE HEREBY GRANTED THE PERPETUAL RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS FROM
AND TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES.

RANDY MEININGER, MAYOR 'REPRESENTIVE OF MELROY INVESTMENTS, L.L.C.

SEAL

ATTESTED:
CITY CLERK
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

ACKNOWLEGMENT:
I, CARL JOHN GILBERT, A DULY REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE
OF NEBRASKA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT TRULY AND CORRECTLY REPRESENTS STATE OF NEBRASKA )
THE RESULTS OF A SURVEY MADE IN AUGUST 2016, BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF )
SUPERVISION AND THAT ALL MONUMENTS EXIST AS SHOWN HEREON; THAT SAID PLAT HAS
BEEN PREPARED IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS OF THE STATE OF BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC, QUALIFIED AND ACTING IN SAID COUNTY,
NEBRASKA DEALING WITH MONUMENTS, SUBDIVISIONS OR SURVEYING OF LAND AND ALL PERSONALLY CAME A REPRESENTIVE OF MELROY INVESTMENTS, L.L.C., TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY AND THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF IDENTICAL PERSONS WHOSE SIGNATURES ARE AFFIXED TO THE FOREGOING "OWNER'S STATEMENT"
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS. AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION THEREOF TO BE THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.
| ATTEST THE ABOVE ON THIS DAY OF . 2017. WITNESS MY NOTORIAL SEAL THIS DAY OF 2017.

NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

CARL JOHN GILBERT

NEBRASKA PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 731
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BAKER AND ASSOCIATES INC.
PHONE : 308-632-3123

Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017 Page 16 /17



Scottsbluff

SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22
NORTH, RANGE 55 WEST OF THE 6TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA

Engineers * Architects * Surveyors
COPYRIGHT

Subset IlSheet No.l
2

f FINAL PLAT Sheet Revisions 3aker Final Plat \
LOTS 1-6, MELROY ADDITION, TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, A REPLAT e - =T, T Izl T Plan Sheet )
OF LOTS 12 & 13 OF WILDY & LANA COMMERCIAL TRACTS, 06-20-16 DRAFTED SURVEY AM ﬂssociates Baker Project Number: 6273-002-16
Inc. Project Location: Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County Nebraska
Owners: MELROY INVESTMENTS, L.LC.

Project Code]Last Mod. Date |
3 [ _02-22-2017 | 2 of 2

I NO CAP, 1.3'
I BELOW SURFACE

E—

NO CAP, 0.4'
BELOW SURFACE

19TH AVENUE
(60' PUBLIC R.O.W.))
N02°10'14"E 302.00"

FOUND 3/4" REBAR,
NO CAP, 0.3'

| BELOWSURFACE
|

|

’ FOUND 5/8" REBAFJ,

FOUND 3/4" REBAR,

78.51'

I

77.01"

I

77.01'

-

69.47

i

]

WILDY & LANA INDUSTR
4 3 j

1

2 o

@Am TRACTS
1

-

FOUND 3/4" REBAR,

NO CAP, 2.0' BELOW SURFACE

15TH STREET

(66.00" PUBLIC R.O.W.)

FOUND 3/4" REBAR,

FOUND 3/4" REBAR,
NO CAP, 0.3' BELOW SURFACE

FOUND EAST QUARTER
SECTION 24,

T.22N.,R.55W., 6THP.M. |
5/8" REBAR, NO CAP

AS RECOVERED BY
PLS 476 AND PLS 603
_PRIOR SURVEYS

33' :

— S88°40'52"E 300.00' NO CAP, 0.8' BELOW SURFACE
S88°40'52"E 148.58' T 8884050 : - -
| S88°40'52"E 151.42" ~ S88°40'52"E 305.00" 7 S
— N~ |
LOT 1 5 —— INST. NO. 2016-2420 N | ~
11,663 SF w STORA o, i
=148.58 . ey ¥ %920-),7% | n|© !
S88°40'52"E TS 8.7 : L w Ol <
LOT 2 . “ﬁ@z = 2 Z|3
= y4C o = £
11,440 SF 5 _ UJ L . LOT 6 ' ‘ ‘ 8 LUEE(N |
10' UTILITY N o eV N 91,842 SQ. FT. 0 30 60 120 @ Zuls |
EASEMENT S| SCALE 1" = 60' g' o=
1 8’ S SURVEY LEGEND =l o LIO_ &
48.58' : S e = -
882050 ° g\ 10 UTILITY & B 5 REBAR, STAMPED ALS 731 BAKER" 2 Nol®
_ EASEMENT @ INDICATES FOUND PROPERTY EVIDENCE AS DESCRIBED z.’\“' 2 c(\ol
1|1_4O4-g S3F E %_" o @ INDICATES FOUND SECTION CORNER AS DESCRIBED 8 M ::J\J I
'\"' g e INDICATES FOUND QUARTER SECTION AS DESCRIBED 90 |
5 — I
y (M) INDICATES MEASURED DISTANCE BY ,I 5
-1 4858' _ zZ LOT 5 ) BAKER AND ASSOCIATES N87°48'23"W 33.00' g
88‘8040'52"E - 1-- 45,725 SF (R) INDICATES RECORD DISTANCE FROM =Z
o7 4 10' — ORIGNAL RECORDS N88°40'53"W 20.00" !
10,321 SF ':tl‘ TRACT 14 |
(@]
© J T S02°11'37"W 12.00" I
- 10
148 58' og(yEQN . P.0.B. MELROY ADDITION
858 | 1 $88°40'53'E 151.42 E . N88°40'53"W 284.88' |
N88°40'53"W 300.00' ’ | " IN88 20" Tt ;
__ - . 20.00° N88 40'53 W 304 88' N88°40'53"W 20.00"
A 3 |N§T NO. 2001 102962, o e | &
l [ g OCAP. 0 [T ’ BELOW SURFACE | O !
1 N
IN#T. NO. 2005-6240 " | WILDY & J&ANA POINT OF COMMENCEMENT R
COMMERCIAL TRAGTS | comerp s

6 |
l

5

l 4

]

DIA ALUMINUM CAP, |

2"
' 0.3 IrEET BELOW, IN RANGE BOX :

J

Page 17 /17

U

Regular Meeting - 4/24/2017



